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THE COUNCIL

OF  

THE CITY OF NEW YORK

CITY HALL

NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007

November 27, 2007

TO:

The Speaker (Council Member Quinn)

FROM:
Governmental Affairs Division

RE: 
Resolution calling on the President, the U.S. Congress and the U.S. Department of Defense to rescind the current “Don’t Ask, Don’t Tell, Don’t Pursue” policy and allow lesbian, gay and bisexual persons to serve openly in the military.

The attached material was prepared by the Governmental Affairs Division at your request. If this material is to be introduced, please indicate below that you have received and approved the draft.

If you want to amend or alter the draft, please contact Damien Butvick at

(212) 788-7010.  In the event that you revise the attached and submit it in revised form, please send us a copy as soon as possible.

_______________________



____________________________

         JIM CARAS
 


                      ROBERT CALANDRA

      General Counsel




        Assistant Deputy Director

                                                                                   Governmental Affairs Division

LS# 4364



                         _____________________________           








       DAMIEN M. BUTVICK








      Legislative Policy Analyst

…

Unless initialed here ________ my approval is not needed for co-prime sponsorship.






               

            Speaker Quinn


           Council Member Monserrate
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